

29/06/2026

To Whom it May Concern,
Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure (DPHI)

Teven Quarry Management Plans Review

Teven Quarry operates under approval of SSD-6422. This is to notify the DPHI that Holcim has undertaken a review of all the approved Management Plan as required.

The review considered the information contained within the 2025 Annual Environmental Management Review (AEMR). Following a review of all plans, no updates were considered necessary.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,



Dozie Egeonu
Environment Manager - NSW & ACT
E: dozie.egeonu@holcim.com